Board of Directors
Michael D. Kerns, President
Beatriz Vasquez, PhD, Vice President
Abe Hathaway, Secretary
Allen Albaugh, Treasurer
Mayers Memorial Hospital District Laura Beyer, Director

Chief Executive Officer
Louis Ward, MHA

Finance Committee
Meeting Agenda

December 5, 2018 — 1:00 pm
Fall River Board Room

Attendees
Allen Albaugh, Chair, Board Member
Abe Hathaway, Board Member
Louis Ward, CEQ

Travis Lakey, CFO
1 CALL MEETING TO ORDER
2 CALLFOR REQUEST FROM THE AUDIENCE - PUBLIC COMMENTS OR TO SPEAK TO AGENDA ITEMS Approx.
3 APPROVAL OF MINUTES A,.':,Tt:_.d
3.1  Regular Meeting — October 24, 2018 Attachment A Action Item 2 min.
4 DEPARTMENT REPORTS/OTHER
4.1 Pharmacy Keith Earnest Report 10 min,
4.2 Acute Social Services Marinda May Report 10 min.
5 FINANCIAL REVIEWS
5.1  Cost Report Review Information 5 min.
5.2  Board Quarterly Finance Review Action item 5 min.
53  October Financials Attachment B Action Item 5 min.
5.4  Accounts Payable (AP)/Accounts Receivable (AR) Action ltem S min.
6 ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT Report 10 min.
7 OTHER INFORMATION/ANNOUNCEMENTS Information

8 ADJOURNMENT: Next Regular Meeting — January 23, 2019

P.O. Box 459 — 43563 Highway 299 East, Fall River Mills, CA 96028 Tel. (530) 336-5511 Fax {530) 336-619% http.//www.mayersmemaosial.com
Public records which relate to any of the matters on this agenda (except Closed Session items), and which have been distributed to the members of the Board,

are avaifable for public inspection at the office of the Clerk to the Board of Directors, 43563 Highway 299 East, Fall River Mills CA 96028. This document and
other Board of Directors docurnents are available online at www.mayersmemorial.com.

Posted 10/18/18 Page |1



ATTRCAMENT B

Board of Directors
Michael D. Kerns, President
Chief Executive Officer Beatriz Vasquez, PhD, Vice President
Louis Ward, MHA Abe Hathaway, Secretary
” Allen Albaugh, Treasurer
Mayers Memorial Hospital District Laura Beyer, Director
Board of Directors
Finance Committee
Minutes

October 24, 2018 - 10:00am
Boardroom (Burney)

These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim transcription of the proceedings ond discussions associated with the business of the board’s
agendu; rather, what follows is a summary of the order of business and general nature of testimony, deliberations and action taken.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER: Abe Hathaway called the meeting to order at 10:15 am on the above date,

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: STAFF PRESENT:
Allen Albaugh, Committee Chair Louis Ward, CEQ
Travis Lakey, CFO
ABSENT:
Abe Hathaway, Board Member Val Lakey, Board Clerk
CALL FOR REQUEST FROM THE AUDIENCE — PUBLIC COMMENTS OR TO SPEAK TO AGENDA ITEMS
None
APPROVAL OF MINUTES
3.1  Amotion/second carried; committee members accepted the minutes of Sept. 24, 2018. Lakey/Ward Approved All
DEPARTMENT REPORTS

41 Med Staff: absent

4.2  Public Relations: See attached report — marketing for human resources suggested by Albaugh. Market the cost of living instead of
the wage. Val Lakey will talk to Libby Mee about coordinating HR marketing. Albaugh suggested using Craigslist. Albaugh asked
about the housing of the travelers.

43  HIM: Travis Lakey reported on issues with physician signatures so billing can be completed. Discussed the number of doctors at
MVHC. Discussed MVHC's request for MMHD to contribute to recruiting costs and ather physician fees. Need to hire our own
doctor. Albaugh suggests that it happens before the clinic.

FINANCIAL REVIEWS

5.1  September Financials - A motion/second carried; committee members accepted the Ward/Albaugh Approved All
financials. Discussion regarding registry cost and purchased services. Discussion about CLS
and overtime. Discussion about physician models with ER and hospitalist.

P.0. Box 459 - 43563 Highway 299 East, Fall River Mills, CA 96028 Tel. (530) 336-5511 Fax (530} 336-6199 www.mayersmemorial.com



5.2

Accounts Payable {A/P}/Accounts Receivable (A/R) - A motion/second carried; Ward/Albaugh Approved All
committee members accepted the (A/P)/ (A/R). We are current on payables. Albaugh

asked about the Phillips Healthcare = Travis will check into it. It is currently over 120 days.

Albaugh asked about our normal PG & E hill. Usually about 536,000/month. We will be

doing an energy audit. There is a potential for an energy loan at 1% if we meet energy

audit requirements. Lakey will split out the Annex and FRM billing. Cost is less in Burney.

Discussion on the A/C units and efficiency. Trending in the right direction on A/R.

Transitioning to new software. Albaugh noted that expenses are up this year. More

money has been put into staffing to correct some of the issues in SNF.

NURSE STAFFING:
Discussion on nurse staffing, changes made in the SNF. There was discussion on when we might expect our Star Rating to go up.
Discussion on tracking the cost of Alzheimer versus regular SNF

NEW SIGNERS FOR BANKING: Allen Albaugh, Beatriz Vasquez

NEW LAUNDRY VAN: $43,000 for a new van- this was included in the budget for the laundry facility. M/S/C Ward/Albaugh - Approved to
recommend to regular board.

10

11

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT: Will present at regular board

OTHER INFORMATION/ANNOUNCEMENTS

ADJIOURNMENT 11:34 am
Next Finance Committee Meeting — December 5% — 1:00

Public records which relate to any of the matters on this agenda (except Closed Session items), and which have been distributed to the members of the Board,
are available for public inspection at the office of the Clerk to the Board of Directors, 43563 Highway 299 East, Fall River Mills CA 96028. This document and
other Board of Directors documents are available online at www.mayersmemorial.com.

Fage |2



Mayers Memorial Hospital District

Always Caring. Always Here.

Marketing and Public Relations — Valerie Lakey, Director of Public Relations
Board Finance Report — October 2018

Mayers Memorial Hospital District Marketing Department is working on Consistency and a
recognizable brand. The goal has been to utilize low-cost/ no-cost avenues for public relations
and keep our image in the public eye.

Accomplishments:

e Budget —-We continue to get the most benefit for our dollar. The smaller the resources, the
narrower the focus needs to be. The department is attempting to make the most of a limited
budget. We continue to receive over $65,000 in “In-Kind” advertising dollars.

We will not be renewing our commercial contract for 2019 — but possibly do something when
our new building is open.

¢ Website — New additions — low cost method to present message. Required for transparency
(AB1728)

e Social media - Having a presence on Social Media is very important, as much of our target
market uses these avenues. NO COST — except time. Schedule Posts, etc.

e Community Outreach — IMAGE BUDGET - We continue to advertising locally in an
effort to reduce out-migration. Keeping MMHD “visible” in the community is a high
priority. We participate in health fairs and other community events; like the Intermountain
Fair, which is a highly populated event for the Intermountain Area. We remain active in the
local high schools with Health Career Days and High School Senior Internships. “Planting
Seeds and Growing Our Own” has been a focus. Also present with activities in local
elementary schools.

o Statewide recognition — We have receive Statewide Awards including the Hospital Council
Innovative Challenge Award and BETA GEM of the Year Award for our outreach projects:
your:life and Planting Seeds. ..Growing Our Own. This is positive PR and goes a long way
to promote our IMAGE!

¢ Department Marketing/Employee Public Relations — New materials from SHIP Grant

¢ Annual Report — negotiated savings (pre-pay to save 15%) will mail 7000 copies in January.



____FrhcemeoT R

Finance Notes October FY 19

Summary
Summary of Financial Ratio
YTD or Average where
Ratio Period Applicable
Cash on Hand 87 75 Average PY
Net Income -496 295,868 Average Monthly PY
Current Ratio 4.4 N/A
AR Days 68 58.6 Average PY
AP 340,232 489,888 Average PY
Daily Gross Revenue 109,123 102,308 Average PY
% of Gross Revenue Collected | 61% 56% PY Year End

1. The County sent out new statements to reflect the correct debt schedule.

2. We had a strong revenue month averaging 109K a day in gross revenue.

3. The Business Office met their collection goal for the second month in a row. There are some adjustments for
some very old uncollectible large SNF accounts which decreases our bottom line to a negative for the month.
With a more stringent SNF admit policy we hope to reduce this issue going forward.

4, Some of our staff attended a Medicare Boot Camp for a week that focused on Critical Access Hospital/Rural
Health Clinic billing and Medicare benefits. Hopefully this is offered again next year as the feedback was

extremely positive.

5. We contributed our IGT portion of 625K to the Prime Program this month and have that back with the match
(1.25 million). There are some large IGTs out there but the timing is always difficult as we are still waiting on an

IGT that was supposed to happen in May.

6. |did an average daily revenue comparison by service code for the last few years and this year to date.

Service Code ADR FY 19 ADR 18 ADR 17 ADR 16

ER - EMERGENCY SERVICES | & 31,888 | S 28,281 | S 26,283 | 5 23,862
SNF - SNF S 22,433 | S 23,603 | S 22,788 | S 22,667
L- LAB S 11,659 | § 11,107 | S 9,861 | $ 10,897
SB - SWING BED S 11,164 | $ 9,918 | S 9,346 | S 7,742
A - ACUTE S 7,907 | 5 10,818 | S 11,769 | S 12,035
0S - OUTPATIENT MEDICAL | $ 4,086 | S 4,107 | $ 3,751 | S 3,842
R - RADIOLOGY S 3,991 | S 3,864 | S 4,068 | s 4,407
S - SURGERY S 3,970 | S 5477 | & 6,365 | S 6,120
PT - PHYSICAL THERAPY S 2,808 | S 3,314 | S 3,379 | S 3,280
OBS - OBSERVATION S 743 | $ 329 | S 203 | S 164
RES - RESPIRATORY S 183 | S 341 | 5 404 | S 522
T - TELEMEDICINE S 163 | S 86| S - S -

C - CARDIAC S 140 | S 196 | S 2841 s 189
D - DIETICIAN S 121 S 18] s 10 S 14
Total S 101,365 | S 101,483 | S 98,983 | S 99,100




Average Daily Revenue FY 16 to FY 19

$35,000.00
$30,000.00
$25,000.00 ,1|
$20,000.00 i r
: I

415,000.00 - £

|
$10,000.00 : 4

; !
$5,000.00 i | :
b - 1
| 141 } ! ti il
-: 0wl
§- . L ¥ i] 34 o | -1 — = =
S & % S A A A A & &
& s S & ¢ & & < F & & &
& N vF g° N I T R & F &
e . k & & ~ . g g & . 3
< & i 5 & & & &S (& °
& < & & S <
& s\q‘* & & & A
& o *
& &
BADRFY19 ®ADR18 DADR17 ©ADR16
7. We are working with Wipfli on filing our Medicare, Medi-Cal and Hospice Cost reports by November 30™. At this

Stats

8.
9.

point it's looking like a 420K receivable. So we can expect our Inpatient and Qutpatient rates to increase after
Noridian has time to review.

Acute Days are down year to date by 24%. This is a trend | expect to continue as payors push for as many
services as possible to be in Outpatient settings.

Swing Days are up as length of stay has been up by an average of 3 days this year.

Skilled Days are down by 559 days. There was a period where we couldn’t admit patients due to survey issues.
Surgeries/Procedures are down by 19 but we are doing them on a bi-weekly basis which reduces the overall
expenses.

OP Medical is reporting an increase in procedures but the ADR has dropped so | will lock into that.

Hospice visits are up by 122% over last year.

PT had a strong month with a lot of visits in October. Overall PT is down by 18% compared to the prior year and
is the lowest ADR since fiscal 14.

Cardiac is also at the lowest ADR since we've been on Mckesson.

Telemedicine has been picking up and is a great service to the community.

10. FTEs are down in nursing but Travelers are up by 325K.
11. Service FTEs are up with all the projects going and some succession plan training in key positions

Income Statement

1
2.

Acute had a strong month due to Swing Days.
Outpatient Revenue is up due to OP Services, Lab and a strong PT month.



3. Contractuals are up due to revenue being up. Also we have been going through some very old larger
uncollectible SNF accounts which caused a large jump in Admin Adjustments. Hopefully the new intake and
recertification process will help reduce this in the future.

Productive Salaries are up as we stay ahead of California’s minimum wage increases.

Benefits are up but below the budgeted amount of 6% I'd forecasted.

Acute/Swing Travelers are up 163K over the prior year.

Skilled Travelers are up by 162K from last year.

Other Purchased Services are up due to consultants.

Rental-Lease is up primarily due to bed rentals from Hill-Rom primarily in the SNF,

10. Net Income is a negative for October due to the contractuals mentioned above and 484K YTD. Last year was an

aberration due to some large payments that caused a negative contractual that we haven’t received yet this
year,

e N YR

Balance Sheet

1. General Cash dipped but we didn’t have to pull any cash fram reserves in October.

2. Accounts Receivable is headed in the right direction due to some strong collection months and weeding through
some uncollectible accounts.

3. CIP will continue to increase until the hospital project is complete.
4, AP ended at 340K, Below is a chart from fiscal 10 to now in October for a historical perspective.

Accounts Payable October FY 10 to FY 19

i
| % @:!J—fx :

2019 2018 2017

2010

2016 2015 2014

2013

5. The Current Ratio is 4.43. The CA CAH flex average is 2.48.

Miscellaneous

1. The miscellaneous patient payments are a combination of DSH and QAF payments.
2. The Collections vs Obligations spreadsheet will begin to be positive once we have some of the large QAF

payments come through. Also there’s a lag between CIP expenses and actual receiving the cash as a lot of the
requests are done at the end of the month.



3. Below I've attached a days cash on hand through the first four months for the last five years. The valleys and
peaks correspond with paying and receiving IGT funds.

Cash on Hand by month FY 15 to FY 19

120

10g.52
100
a0
B0
an
20

%'" et
o 93 2:29 e —n]
July August Saptember October
i [ 39 o FY 18 e FY 17 FY 16 ==——=FY 15

4. One of the attachments is the USDA approved Pay request. I've attached a chart below to show all USDA
approved invoices.

Current Project Costs Approved by USDA
| i ; { |
e D N e R T T Py YR ) 5195147200
: ! '
wosc. [ s231740.48
[
osieo [ s221.06070

| YOUNDAHL | $3,50000 |
!
meaa || ss002222 |

v e SO SRR 5112057500

rorren [ 52033049

z
woa il ss9.323.10 ;

'
i
1
H
H
3
H
i

5 $500,000.00 $1,00000000 51,500,000.00 $2,00000000 $2,500,00000 $3,000,00000 53,500,00000 5400000000 $4,500,000.00



Page 1

MAYERS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
Statistical Data
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2018

COMPARISION TO ACTUAL
2018 2018 FYE 2019 FYE 2018
OCTOBER SEPTEMBER YTD YTD
% Increase
Actual Actual Variance VOLUME: Actual Actual Variance or Decrease
DISCHARGES
16 17 {1} Acute 53 69 (16) -23.21%
10 7 3 Swing Bed K| 36 (5) -13.91%
5 2 3 Skilled Nursing Care (DISCHG) 13 22 (9) -40.91%
3 4 (1) Observations 8 7 1 14.32%
PATIENT DAYS
61 56 5 Acute 201 264 (83) -23.91%
145 108 37 Swing Bed 441 401 40 10.02%
2279 2187 92 Skilled Nursing Care 8796 8,355 (559) -6.01%
LENGTH OF STAY
3.81 3.29 1 Acute .79 3.83 (0) -1.01%
14.50 15.43 (1) Swing Bed 14.23 11.14 3 27.72%
Skilled Nursing Care
AVERAGE DAILY CENSUS
1.97 1.87 0 Acute 1.63 215 (1) -24.01%
468 3.60 1 Swing Bed 3.59 3.26 0 10.02%
73.52 72.90 1 Skilled Nursing Care 71.51 76.06 (5) -6.01%
ANCILLARY SERVICES
0 0 0 Surgery Inpatient Visits 0 7 {7) -100.01%
18 21 {3) Surgery OP/ procedure visits 66 78 (12) -15.41%
327 391 {64) Emergency Room Visits 1443 1,449 {6) -41%
234 193 41 Outpatient Services Procedures 814 602 212 35.22%
838 805 33 Laboratory Visits 3351 3,298 53 1.62%
410 396 14 Radiology Procedures 1692 1,695 (3) -21%
135 169 (34) Hospice Patient Days 711 320 391 122.22%
369 274 95 Physcial Therapy visits 1074 1,302 (228) -17.51%
220 237 (17) Cardiac Rehab 926 762 164 21.52%
28 27 1 Telemedicine visits 84 23 61 265.22%
17 20 (3) Admissions from ER 62 78 {16} -20.561%
15 8 7 Transfers from ER 43 42 1 2.42%
PRODUCTIVITY:
Produclive FTE's
14.31 12.30 Nursing - Acute 13.95 17.23
58.97 52.02 Leng Term Care 54.08 52.68
34.52 33.08 Ancillary 32.38 35.77
84.39 79.84 Service 80.60 73.32
192.19 177.22 Total Productive 181.02 179.00
18.48 21.03 Non-Productive FTE's 21.06 21.25
210.67 198.25 Paid FTE's 202.08 200.25

PRODUCTIVE FTE PER
2.69 242 ADJUSTED OCCUPIED BED 2.53 2.52



Page 2

MAYERS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
Statement of Revenue and Expenses
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2019

COMPARISON TO ACTUAL
2018 2017 FYE 2019 FYE 2018 Increase
OCTOBER OCTOBER YTD YTD Decrease
ACTUAL ACTUAL Variance PATIENT REVENUE ACTUAL ACTUAL Variance %
533,996 494,251 39,746 Acute 1,673,133 1,701,288 (28,155) -1.71%
744,383 733,366 11,017 Skilled Nursing 2,844,021 2,937,812 (93,791) -3.21%
Inpatient Ancillary
207,781 208,207 (427) Acute 672,094 774,875 (102,781) -13.31%
1,537 0 1,637 Skilled Nursing 5,382 10,448 {5,066)
1,487,686 1,435,824 51,873 Total inpatient Revenue 5,194,630 5,424,422 (229,792} -4.21%
1,926,884 1,903,024 23,860 Total Outpatient Revenue 7,598,986 7,109,735 489,250 6.92%
3,414,580 3,338,847 75,733 Total Patient Revenue 12,793,615 12,534,158 259,458 2.12%
DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE
853,289 {54,668) {907,957) Contractuals - Care/Cal 2,901,627 2,484,843 (416,784)
166,151 154,269 {11,882) Contractuals - PPO 479,487 477,526 (1,961)
0 {(117) {117) Charity and Write Offs 0 {77} (77)
342,553 120,101 {222,452) Admin Adjmts/Emp Discounts 476,507 219,847 {256,659)
16,921 (36,167} (53,088) Provision for Bad Debts 277,831 94,524 (183,308)
1,378,914 183,417 {1,195,497) Total Deductions 4,135,452 3,276,663 (858,790)
126,488 51,934 74,554 Other Operating Revenues 152,375 141,907 10,468
2,162,154 3,207,364 (1,045,210} Net Revenue 8,810,538 9,399,402 (588,864)
OPERATING EXPENSES
825433 787,974 (37,459) Productive Salaries 3,084,587 3,045,644 (38,943) -1.31%
77,874 88,427 10,553 Non-Productive Salaries 376,534 391,898 15,363 3.92%
241,322 231,600 (9,722) Employee Benefits 1,007,852 962,028 (45,824) -4.81%
259,509 191,069 (68,440) Supplies 996,361 791,351 (205,010) -25.91%
144,302 137,279 (7.023) Professional Fees 613,851 599,062 (14,789) -2.51%
65,364 4,426 (60,938) Acute/Swing Travelers 184,651 21,062 (163,589} -776.71%
158,148 114,748 {(43,400) SNF Travelers 627,491 465,216 (162,275} -34.91%
68,695 0 (68,695) Ancillary Travelers 282,294 o (282,294) #DIV/D!
166,961 115,843 (51,118) Other Purchased Services 632,924 554,844 (78,081) -14.11%
36,268 38,510 2,242 Repairs 147,722 232,453 84,731 36.52%
37,043 38,223 1,180 Utilities 172,823 181,954 9,131 5.02%
19,799 17,169 (2,630) Insurance 79,247 71,805 (7.442) -10.41%
64,381 39,598 {(24,783) Other 230,328 153,678 (76,650) -49.91%
66,873 106,244 39,3 Depreciation 268,173 420,980 152,807 36.32%
0] 0 0 Bond Repayment Insurance 0 1] 0 #Divio!
17,911 19,661 1,750 Bond Repayment Interest 71,643 159,767 88,124 55.22%
2,081 1,587 (494) Interest 7.543 7.471 (72) -1.01%
48,559 4,925 (43,634) Rental - Lease 107,412 23,705 {83,707) -353.11%
2,300,523 1,937,282 {363,241) Total Operating Expense 8,891,438 8,082,918 (808,520} -10.01%
(138,369) 1,270,082 (1,408,451} Income From Operations (80,800} 1,316,484 (1,397,384)
NON-OPERATING REVENUE AND EXPENSE
137,873 162,564 (24,692) Non-Operating Revenue 565,491 680,156 (114,665)
0 0 0 Interest Income 0 0 0
0 7,418 7,418 Non-Operating Expense 0 29,670 29,670
137,873 155,147 {17,274) Total Non-Operating 565,491 650,486 {84,995}
(496) 1,425,229 (1,425,725) NET INCOME 484,591 1,966,970 (1,482,379)




MAYERS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Balance Sheet

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash (General/Payroll/Petly Cash)
Reserve Cash (unrestricted)

Reserve Cash (restricted) - USDA Debt Serv / Construction

Accounts Receivable
County Treasury receivable
Less: Reserve for Uncollectibles
Reserve for Medicare/Medi-Cal
Inventories
Accounts Receivable - Other
Accts Recvble - Construction Donations - Current
Prepaid Expenses
Medicare/Medi-Cal Settlement

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Land
Building and Fixed Equipment
Equipment
Construction in Progress (other)
Hospital expansion
Less: Reserve for Dapreciation

TOTAL PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

OTHER ASSETS (includes 2007 Bond / AP Bond / G.O. BOND)

Bond Reserve Funds held by trustee
Other Receivable-Fund Raising Long Term
Unamortized Bond Issue Cost
Unamortized Bond Discount

Unamortized Cost of Bond Defeasance
G.0. Bond - issue / discount / cost

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS
TOTAL ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accountis Payable
Accrued Payroll
Accrued Payroll Taxes
Accrued Vacation & Holiday
Accrued Health Insurance
Accrued Interest
E.H.R. contingency/deferred revenue
PRIME PLAN
HQAF
IGT (TRAD/PHP)
Current Portion of Medicare/Medi-Cal Settlement
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

LONG-TERM DEBT
Revenue Bonds ( G.O. Bond)
G.0. Bond
Construction Donations - deferred revenue
Capital Leases / Seitlement pymt
Leases
GO BOND SERIES B & REFUNDING
TOTAL LONG-TERM DEBT

FUND EQUITY
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

CURRENT RATIO:

OCTOBER SEPTEMBER
2018 2018
93,766 284,354
6,145,172 6,145,172
1,045,449 929,136
6,954,806 7,322,197
201,250 211,191
(934,444) (989,482)
(2.066,301) (2.124,140)
470,417 453,106
2,993,949 2,721,285
953,206 953,296
309,072 324,273
3,121,855 2,591,587
19,288,077 18,821,974
753,510 753,510
11,716,487 11,716,487
11,750,850 11,750,850
744,433 709,786
7,202,642 7,105,322
(20,743,726) (20.676,854)
11,424,195 11,359,101
700 700
1,318,060 1,318,060
(29,906) (29,906)
(4,474) (4.474)
5,338 5,338
(324,363) (324,363)
965,356 965,356
31,677,628 31,146,430
340,232 379,393
378,831 313,051
25,133 15,069
548,340 536,370
33,992 33,236
(85.824) (103,735)
77.649 77,649
627,800 627,800
632,927 632,927
698,331 698,331
1,155,376 866,532
4,432,786 4,076,622
1,270,743 1,270,743
2,671,356 2,671,356
52,198 54,123
8,614,503 8,460,083
12,608,800 12,456,306
14,636,041 14,613,502
31,677,628 31,146,430
4.43 4.7

Page 3



6.y 8.'¢L 12’89 28'EEL"900'L TTYH3A0
81'68 L0vL £6'S9 00°ZLZ'08¢'L  (3ANTIONI) AINO 241
%vZ't %de'¥ %9¢t°¢ %EL'E ALvAlbd [N J1VAIMd
%€E8'S1 %9v 9l %iE91 %991 Aldvd QYIHL| | 68'S 1508 108 0E°0¥6'¥92’| Aldvd QYIHL
%S9°2E %Ly %95°.¢E %61°vE VD -1d3N| | €1'69 ELVS $9°08 9/'968'8t6'l Vo - 1IA3INW
%8ZT'EY %8t %lLlEy %Z0°8% FHYOIQ3W| | 9¥' L9 S1'09 PELD r9'ess'erL'e JUYOIdaIN
JOVHIAVY lsnoany HIaWILd3s d380100 1NO SAVA 1N0 SAvVQ INOSAVO ONIONVISING $
HLINOW € 1s8nonv H3IFW3I1d3S H390100 ¥390.L00
INNIAIY 40 % ALlA - XIN OAVd ONIOV I18VYAIZITY SLNNOJDV
05'90%'89 _2L'.S0'ELB'S OV ELV'OPO'L  _EE'SE0'PYE 0Z'815'62L 000 £6'9680°911°8 _15'692'€0L | IS 6EE'6E9'ZI WLOLALA
00’0 000 000 000 o0 000 000 6L0Z ‘OE eunp
000 000 000 000 00’0 000 000 6102 ‘L€ Aew
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 6102 '0€ indy
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 6107 'LE yew
000 000 000 00’0 00’0 000 000 6102 '8 Aenuga
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 6102 ‘0g Aenuer
000 000 000 00’0 oo 00’0 000 8102 ‘LE s9quateq
000 00’0 000 000 000 000 000 8L0Z ‘0E 13qWIACN
rL6FL'0L 6£°2G2'866°1 82'L¥G'9E8'L 60'PEE'YS 8.'/€6'261) 000 SIL'ELP'PBOE 6E'ETL'60L L1'G5za'gse’e 8102 'L€ 4890100
0Z°00€'61 8F €28'ves’L LG¥51'BZ6'L £4°0£.'99 6£'S0b'8E 000 £E€'062'€£0'C 05°280°901 L6'¥ea'zeL’s 8102 ‘0¢ Jequaydag
Se'vL9°2E Z8'Shr'6.20'1 8L°16€'£09'L 18'¢0.'902 PE'EEY'6SY 000 £V’ 96b'€IZ'E 10°090'€6 61°098'v08'2 8L0Z ‘1€ 1snbny
LEe8e’9 £0°9£0'042') EQ'BLY'PLO'L 0092261 6L LPL'PE 000 Z0°288'v2LL 0p208'v0L | 9E'620'6YEZ'E 8102 ‘1e Ainp
SANN43Y S440-alm B S1INIWAYL ad1viad 1d S1ININWAV $11S043d $11S0d3a IANNIAIH S3IVNAYES diva
SINIWLSNray IN3iLvd SIWAd "OSIW ‘OSIN 3AU3S3Y vLlOL Alva f ANNIATY
JOVHIAY

3+

610¢ JedA |BISI -
SANN-3Y - S11S0d3A - SFVIAYIS 4O AUVINNNS
TVLIdSOH TVIHOWIIN SUY3IAVIN



3 _ S = i i it
H i - ¥l [} " 3 A i r 2 1
f v @ ¥ 3 ¥ Fl a 3 E n n
¥ " ¥ " i r a " o ] ¥ r 1
M ‘o 3 '
M & H B " [l a A i
/ n ¥ d ¥ 2 ¥ E] a 3
f te r " ¥ H i r a " o

SFUNAII0Ud LNIILYALNO / AYIDUNS AINIOUINT

— [up—— ——— —
n 1 & _ [ — r———— Ep—
- A L] L) 9 H o> A x d o 1 3 v
L v o L) 3 L E] o @ 3 n f L] A ] o L] N L) [
r n ¥ n El r a H Ll L ¥ 3 n ¥ d v 3 v 3 L=} 3
[ 3% r n v n E) i [+] L] o
ot e
& oz :
e
.ﬂn...|1|l|1|1i| = —y T
—m e -
— I.‘J.I..Ir.lrr o p— T—— T
.- 21
L1 5T
oz
T
[
oeT

SAVA IN3LLVd INS SAVA LNIILVd ONIMS / 3LNOV

o=

wwa -

*3D

«2Q

L

L

1J1:1S1A TVLIdSOH TVIRMONWIW SUIAVIN

REEBE8E



10/AIOH 10/ALaR IVAIO# ivAIgE 0/n08 VAR 0/AIOR io/na# LO'LE L5276 £4'G6 SL'vE QLA FDVHIAY

oo ivAIas 1/ATO# /Al g 1/AIH ivAaIas 10/NIO# i/AIOR  6S 98 A 0.'96 TR (LW} ONVYH NO HSYD SAVO
QLA
06'096°L  L65'YEY 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (56w #80'901 180°S6 916'E8T osuadx3 JON0 BUBABH 19N
0 0
281'059 16F'G95 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 £L9'16L £18'161 SSE'vOL 08Z'LLL enuasay Bunessdp-uoN |el0L
0/9'6Z 0 1} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 asuadxy Buyesado-uou JoiQ
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 QU] ISR
9g1'089 16F'595 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 €L6'LEL £28'16) S5p'voL 08Z'1L1 anuanay bujieado-uoy
0 0 .enuanay mm_—u._ﬂqf_oz
0 0
¥8r'olE'L  (Dos'0a) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (gaggeL) (68L'5p) {66! 9RZITLL asuadx3 J8n0 Aey BupeiadQ 18N
0 0
g16'Za0'8  BEV LGOS 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 ZIS'O0E'T  Z6SEOR'Z  OZ¥'OZL'Z  £6E'00L'Z asvadxg BupeisdQ |ej0)
S0L'ET zir'zoL 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 6559y SeY'LY alo'e £5S'eL wawdinb3 aseajuay
Lb'L £VS'L 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 180'2 29¢'L €'t 220'2 |sa1aj)
191650 EV9'ML 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LsLl LIGLL LI8'LL LE6'LL Isaraly| wawdedey puog
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 aouwnsu| uswieday puog
086'02F  €LV'B9ET 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 zia'an Z60'29 z60'L9 P VL] uojeadag
8296651 BZE'0EL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 185’k 605'C9 g55'ab LBe'es asuedx3 Jeyi0
S08°1LL P2T'6L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 65L°61 662'61 66L'61 6v8'6L S0UBINSY|
bSE'1EL  £20'2LL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 EPO'LE oLL'gr f1v'sy 2'er sapupn
ESKZEE  ZZl'lvl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 g92'9¢E €916z 826'LY EPE'PE aueuaIEp 7 Sijeday
PrErSS  b26'2E0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 196'991 Er'ogL SPa'1EL SIG'LpL $32IAIBS paseyang Jayio
0 ¥62'282 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 $69'89 o6L'0L shn'eg 8le'ss s1ajaaed) Ag|ouy
olLZ'sor  L6F' 420 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 |bL'ast 6Z6'05} 069'6¥1 £22'z0L sia(aael) NS
za0'2 159'F81 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 pae'so Fread] 90z'LE Soe's2 sigjaaen Bumgainoy
Z90'665 158'EL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Z0E'PPL 0ov'ZoL vLI6'ZIL aLL'val $29 |BUO|SSS)UUA
158°162 19€'966 0 0 1} 0 0 0 0 0 605652 COG'EET BES'OPZ GrL'202 sayddng
g20'296  TSRL00L 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 2TE T LYE'SHE 0£6'962 esz'zve s)yaueg sakojdw3
B68'L6E  PES'OLE 0 0 0 0 0 o ] 0 pig'LL 166'BZ 1 0Es'vL 6EL'56 A1NPOId-UON - Soue(es
PRSP0’ 286'P80'C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ECH'SZE Z0E'0RL ¥£9'06L LEV'ETL SAINDOI - SEPR(ES
0 0 Sasuadyg BUNEIsdo
0 0
20K'66C'6  9ES'0LE' 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 pSL'ZOL'Z  808'LSZ'T LS0'ZLL'Z GIS'ELZT anusABY 19N
L06°1L GLE'Z5L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 egr'9zL TR oL9'ar G0y enuBASY IO
0 0
£99'9L2'C  ZSP'SEL'Y 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 PIG'RIE'L  SBS'IER zg9'gel 19Z'066 SuoNINPaQ (E0L
vZ5'¥6 1€8'LL2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1Z6'L Lol SEZ'LGL pOO'S6 s1g8Q Peg 404 UoISAGId
PE'6LZ 205'0LF 0 0 0 [+ 0 0 0 0 £58'ZPE Zo1'5k 286'8E voa'6Y SYO BjUM |ENIRIUDD JBYLD
(L) o 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 #o e § a1eD Apeyd
92S'LLy  LS¥'6LY o 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 151'991 orS'v8 20£'201 eab'9Z1 Odd - sienjoesuo)
EP'VRP'Z  229'L06'C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 69Z'EC8 0zZ'28L £51'9E6G S96'vZL [eofae) - s|enjIeuo)
0 0 SuonInpaq ssa]
0 0
BGL'PES'ZL S19'E6L'TI (1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 DES'YIFE  B9L'00Z'C  690'S06'T  BEL'CLTE
SEL'60L'.  986'86G'L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 pEE'0Z6'L  ESC'006'L  ZTMEGSE'L  IELLIEt waneding
2rr'oL z8E'S 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LES'L 6E0L 091°L 9r9'L 4ANS
GLR'PIL PBO'ZLO 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19L'L0T GLE'2LL sie'ozt 629141 amay
1} 0 Aaeyouy
ZIO'2E6°T  VZORPR'T 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 €ac'vrs ¥Z5'L0L ovs'689 615'802 4ANS
BEZ'10L'L  EEMELO') 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 BB6'CES ceL'per Ty e L9L'08p ajnoy
amnoy
SNUBGARY ﬂam_wﬂm
LoV WALV HAr AVA Hav YA EX] Bi-uer 230 AON 50 FE anv gr-mor
LL0ZILE/0L  BLOZILEIOL
J1va OL YvaA AYNLIY ONILYYIJO 6L02-8L02

TYLESOH IVIHOWIW SYJAVI



028'086'L SLY'0SS'E
0 1]
08p'059 96Z'ezL’L
0L9'62 €65°18
0 Q0
951089 £686'608"L
0 Q0
a 0
rap'aLe’l 0zZL'zze’L
0 0
916'280'8 Z8L°059'vET
S0L'te aze'ooL
'L Fixtd
191°651 EOE'PLE
0 0
086'0ZF EPL'EEZ’t
BL9'ES)H PIP'ZSL
S08'LL 50Z'GZe
56°19) 290°205
ESP'TEZ 206'0LF
PrerSs B824°698°L
1} 0
91Z's9p 609'860"L
290l 6EP'G5E
290'66S pbL26L')
1SE'16L 2166252
920'Z98 9ZL'2E0'E
B68'16E EPL'E60')
Fra'Sh0'e 656'SH6'8
0 1}
0 0
Z0P'66E'S LOB'ZLb'92
L0G'LPL 29'ear
1} 0
£99'9/Z'¢ €02'TLS'LL
VEs've 065'P0L
Ly8'8LT ZZS'08L
(eLl Lip'ekt
azs'Lly T20'ZHE'L
cra'ror'e £09'209'8
0 0
0 Q0
@SL'vES'ZL alb'195' 8
SEL'60M'L 002'L51L'Le
grioL 956'81
S19'vLL 9pS'0ET'2
o] 4]
Z18'286' 1£5'819'8
pEz'LoL's 0re'LPE'S
IYNLOV TWNLDY
LLOZNEOL  BLOZIOLI90
JivO OL Hv3A

(z21z19)

(eeg'zen)
0
0
leeg'zey)

et

B9v'LG2'e
60F'y
689's
82991
0
prL's9
EVE°LS
vi9'02
yGo'Ly
zZLo'ay
[F1>4574

o
9e1'6al
190'64
959'vEL
186'02E
600'692
0Lp'6e
oes'oLe

066'8.E°Z
o0e's

9E9'268
cee'ast
19’0t
0
9EE'Ye
#50'955

0Z8'692°E
SLL'Y08'L
080’z
LiP'SLL

020’612
190'69¢

NOF

900'cs

SLE'osL
BiIP'L

0
2E8'L5Y

(60p'L6)

yE2'SPL'T
EEF'EL
ogr'L
ziE'61
0
LE6'201
602'9€1
L82'L1
LA E
0s0'82
Zor'elt
0
168'221
629'8)
LPE'BEL
e5'e01
90¥'06Z
80C'ST
26+¥'29L

SZELPO'T
199'29

600'Z62Z'}
{F01"E)
$99'0LL
veE'LY
BLO'BY
086°FE0'L

ELLTLTE
LEL'POD'T
11244
180°2€8

roL'vre
2ET'EBE

AV

FrAN: !4

SEL'ZSL
13403

0
£54'001

L8E'EEL

z82'501'Z
8sE'9
€8
015’64

0
650'801
62b'9S
I6Z'LL
£66'8C
oL2'oe
802'824
0
9EL'FeL
09b'ge
196’151
SEG'S8Z
0Zv'vbe
859’82
SEP'6LL

691'6€2'2
ELE'ZY

crL'ees
£81°11
659'CL

1]
BOL'BLL
29L'5YD

695'591'E
8Z'2re's
609'L
99’202

s6Z'L08
€06'CIY

Hdv

yoa'6Z)

2pR'BFL
gLr'L

0
+9Z'281

(EB66L)

zee'ell'e
€ZL'EL
816"y
Z6L'6l

0
9SE'SOL
6¥p'aL
900'6Z
LLL'OF
Z00'61
SIS'8EL
0
199'9L1
S0Z'LE
0zT'srl
S6L'9r2
192'692
1£9°1EL
EVE'LLL

6E2'EGL'T
9£9°1Z

zoc'ots
¥19'88¢E
ELV'LT
ZzZl'se
6oLl
£99'99¢

586'290'C
6v6'0LL'}
£66't
Lor'L61L

PZ6'CLL
g12'06E

v

190'061

Lr9'L51
8Ly's

0
¥00'591

ird A

€65'LE6'L
voL'Lt
rb'e
196l
0
856'S01
£90°05
62t
6L've
we'ee
ZZEELE

rIo'es
£5v'6TL

EL0'PO6’1
599'59

EF1ZI0'
TIL'LE
¥ZS'VE
9£g'02
989'96
9£e'zze

16Y'0L6'Z
8E0'209°t
0

PLL'PLL

Z86'009
IG2'925

834

LZ0'FLY

29.'202
gL

0
0gL'olg

5ozZ'1ig

19E'8r0'e
994°01
9€T'T
5o8'8l
0
856'S01
LTl
L6T°L)
ae'cy
52¢'29
L62°281
¢
6ra'gLlL
18L'ee
vEb'ort
90€°LS
288'v8T
YOO
100922

929’6522
655°'0¢

0E8'0ZL'L
(grL'et)
806'62
£05'61
pLe'L8L
££8'026

268'1PEE
1L9'C06'L
98y
zri'esl

12269
BLL'TSS

glL-uer

Sr9'802

BLV'LES
gL

1]
16S'vre

(rEs'0Z)

v16'226'1
6Z6'L
156
666'61
0
£1£'901L
EES'EY
162'L1
66v'8E
(Liss)
£oL'yeL

0
2L9's0L
066°C1
ZE0'SEL
£e0'vZe
10192
206'SL
6:6'282

ory'668'L
Spa'ae

9zZZ'IZ6
£20'09
pLL'ES
Q
YEL'O0}
S68G69

LaL'cal'e
fLE'esk'L
0

vaL'zer

LLLETL
e9p'riy

320

92Z6°25¢

855666
1803

0
SL6°902

6OE'ESL

628'LL6'L
66E'L1
vOE'Z
609'61
0
¥rZ'a0l
g6r'oF
62'L
9vE'vE
¥10'6E
816'LEL
Q
£68'S1Y
¥51'8C
Z19'66¢
e6r'EIZ
L9¥'622
619'26
151'689

86L°LEL'T
4142

209'9ZL')
[BL5°E)
099'cZ
64962
0¥y’ 201
LEV'ELD

S09'SIT'E
cza'0zL'y
0
sne

62L'L4L
529'695

AON

622'ser'L

LpL'sse
8L¥'L

0
pa5'zol

ZBO'DLL'E

zOZ'LE6'L
526’y
2861
199°61
0

Fre o0t
865'6E
69121
£72'et
015°8E
EVE'SEL
0
sri'plLlL
o9zZr'r
62'IC1
630°L6L
009°L£2
lzv'es
vi6'28L

pot'LO2'E
vEB'LS

LIP'ESL
(291'9¢8)
10L'02L
(z1L)
692'¥51
(g99'vs)

Lpe'gee's
vZO'E06'}
0
L02'902

99c'EEL
L52'¥Bb

100

SL0'P0L

L¥g'zst
'L

0
v90'09

(ze5'ov)

BYE6'FO0'Z
L6
8Lyl
oLvse

1]
ooL'anL
626°'Sy
a9t°L1
90¥'Sk
606'04
182'8r1

0

FAEA 1Y)
008’y

£89'121
ove's81
€85'6PE
Q0£'0EL
IvL'92L

9.£'910'C
851've

195°ELL'L
028’
1ES'bL

0

0e0'LL
BLb' PO

6L2'SSL'E
6ET'OVL'L
120'y
268002

SS1'05L
021V 'bS¥

1d3%

£6£'0E2 £12'202 asuadxg Jaa0 anuaaay 18N
S+0'061 Lp9'es) anuaaay BuyessdQ-uoN |ejoL
gIp's gLp'L asuadxy bupesedo-uou Jayw
o aQ BWoNL) 1Saau|
E9r'L6L +90'091 anuaasy Bupeado-uapy
TanuaAay bupeiadg-uoN
8re'oy 9z9'vs asuadxg 1oa0 aay Bupesado 19N
205'6L4'2 991°196'}L asuadxg Bunesad(y 2101
Iy9'oL 661G wawdinbg asesiuay
98L'e 089°L 1sauaju)
16'92 069'22 1s@uapy uawieday puog
0 0 soumINsSY) Juawieday puog
LBE's0l 6rZ'e0lL uonexaudag)
B0S'VE Zho'ee asuadx3 Jayi0
0£9'z2 gce'vL FaurINSy)
zZ9'1s voL'or SafxIN
Z0Z'L9 ZEB'LY soueuajuiEy 3 S)jeday
061'621 6Z0'LHL SIMAIBS PASEYANG JAYID
1] ] suajaaey Ateyouy
L1E9'9EL 81996 SINOAR)) INS
zZig'e 529's sigjaAes) Buwg@inoy
6E'OVI 192'661 $894 |ELOISSA0I]
SLa'ese L0L'261 sagddng
10’822 :r4: Ni-14 sjyaueg sakodwz
£r0'eL 290°'56 aafjanposd-uoy - sauejes
002'64L £2O'6k2 BAINPAId - SBUBES
SesUeaYg BUNEIEI0
058'651L'2 zZie'sio'e anuaasy 1eN
£08'22 ZS6'L2 aNUBABY JBYID
220'vS0'L  200'598 sunfanpag) (g1
108'65 LLE'ED 5198Q peQg J04 LUO|SIAQUH
S60'9L [FAN ] SHO ajum |ENJIENUOD IS0
0 oy 4o el ' BueD Aueyd
662'9p1 1TV'66 Odd - Sienjoenuo)
8ZC'1ER POL'EGY |enfBIES) - SENIIENU0T
:suojjanpag §587
800'98L'E €ZS'LSR'E
655'65L') pLE'00L'L waneding
[§:1:4 4 069°1L NS
8¥e'she 1E6'8L1 ainoy
Keegouy
SOE'LLL 920'9EL NG
55628k £96'v6Z SIndy
5V FIg Iy
TYNLOV ONLLYHEIJO §102-L102

TVLIdSOH TVIHOWIN SYIAVIN



ISIHdHILNT FHILNT SSOQHOV V.LVA IVIONVNIL

%81~ (822) Zocl #2101 id
%2Zl 16€ 0zZ¢g Y 801dsoH
%0 (€) 5691 269°'L BuiSew)
%2 £5 96Z¢ LGE'E sgeq
%SE (¥4 Z09 ¥L8 saolAlag Juaneding
%8’ G- (28s) 0Z001 gEP6 sAe(] jusied
% SOUBLIEA IUBLIEA 214380130 81 4380100 sonshels
aLA TVN1ov alA vNniov
%2 9/'1S¥'65¢2 g85L'veS el $ | s19'e62'2L $ anuaAay Sso.g) |EJOL
%4 21°052'68Y SE2'601'2 986'865"L anuaaay wajeding
%81- (8£'990°G) 810l Z8E's 4NS
%E |- (05°082°20L) Gi8'vel ¥60'C.9 mﬂ__;m\m,o\maqq
anuaAay AsejIouy uanedu)
%E- (65°06.'€B) Z18'/€6'2 $ | L20'vhe'e $ 4NS
%2- (¥6'v51L'82) 882'1L02"L $ ] ecL'el9'L $ | Bumg/go/einoy
anusAay u:m-_uma_.___
% 2JUeLeA $gaoueen 21 ¥380100 81 4390100
alA IYNL1OV dlA IvNLov

8102 ‘1€ ¥390L00 Q3IAN3 HLNOW
LOHSJVNS TVIONVNIAL
10141S1d TVLIdSOH TVIHOWIAWN SHIAVIN

610¢ TvOSId



(#00) HAYHD M T¥NIJ NIJ 8L 0L } Jo | abed 810Z/.2IL1

4 0000SE

AV HOHYW ALVYONYT HIgWIAON H29WN31d3S AJnr
— e (J000S-
= - =y - = - = g y———prar—— T B s "B et O
_
— - L+ 00005
_ w1010 i
- - - |+ 000001
+SAYOOZLE
SAVG 060 .
cxvaosm | - - 1 0000S1
SAvO0ER .
1NZWuNo0 | . i _— L+ 000002
» . i N
wae | | . __1 000052
o
TN SETS :
i a A 00000
Asy £ m 1 00000%

% ) oooost

J19VAVd SLINNODIIV



(+00) HIVHD M VNI NI2 8L 01 | jo | abed 8L0Z/LZ/L1L

AVIN HOUYW AHVNONYT HIAGNIAON d3gnW3aLldas Alnr
- et )
] - - 1+ 0000001
wioLo _
.m || || - 1 0000002
ssocoma |
oBl-iGLa _.
ost-Lzm - - - —+ 000000€
0z1-160
06-198
{ T 000000%
_ 0%-1ED
1N3¥HNI0
. - 0000005
WY3AD
- 0000009
000000.
0000008

FTGVAIZO3YH SLNNOIJIV



000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
2H'EEL'900°2
91 6SB'69€E"2
0'128'9z9'2
89°609'8LE"L
Ivi0l

8F'261'206
LLvPL'BOLL
$9'5.9'062' L
ZL'8L0200'E
+59¢-081

000
o000
00°0
000
o00c
000
000
000
L8'£80'SPE
FAN Al
25'986'vEe
16'820'2L2

viol

19°6v1'681
18'92L'V61
£¥'292'98
v0'68.L'CEE
ogl-L51

(rszig'l)
{ocz21'1)
{og72z1'1)
{oe221°1)

+SAVQ 0T

¥9°'8.9'60¥
£4'262'512
LT OEE'OLE
6E'L22'GEL

0si-izl

{z£02)
00°009'25
922562
000

SAvQ 06

6£°901L'CED
SS'2L0'099
Sy vee'LvE
S0'vri'e6E

T4

10°SPE

69°¢0L

00°0

9z'z02'e
SAVQ 09

vever'eL
Z0'655'6E
S9°'2L0'Y

LL'96E'S5

SAVA 0¢

6102 anNnr

6102 AVIN

6102 HHdY

6102 HOMVIN

6102  Advnysad

6102 AYUYNNVT

8102 HIEW3D3Q

8L0Z HIGWIAON

LLOVO'ELT 8102 ¥380L00
€8'96¢'60E 810z YW3IEWILdIS
16'880'6ZC 8102 1snony
0E'LS5'vLT 810Z AT0r
INTE¥ND HY3A HINOW

(saiqeAed pansooe sepnjoul) 31GVAVd SLNNODJOY

88 Lyl ISE
¥£°200'658
¥0°L82'06L
9E°£50'v0P

06-19

ZE'GO6'2PL
60°500° 152
#0'00'82E"t
2'LLL'096

og-ie

0SE61'295'E
£6'610'185'S
£8°2£0'VLS'E
0S'80F'F¥L'y

ANIHHND

6102
6102
6L0¢C
602
6L0¢
6L02
8L0T
gLoz
BLoZ
8loz
8log
8102

YA

anNnr
AV
Ny
HOUVYI
AdvNyea3d
AHVONYT
H3anw3a03d
Y3IaW3IAON
H3890100
3N LdAS
1snony
AN
HLNOW

J19VAIFOTY SLNNOJJV



B10Z AJ SNOLLYOINMEO-NOLLDITIOD OW

000 000
119801 000
53uefeq Jujpua
Y T
{1+'Z81'€06) 000

YO'ZEE'GEE DT 000

TE0EE'S 00
000 oo
EFETI'TET 000
000 000
8E'L08'6ZH'T 000
8¥'658'ETT 000
E0°'TZL'STI'S 000

sasuadxe

12303 QLA

EFEY1'I6Y'6 000

E6'T98'98T 0o
BT'852'ZT 0o
00'826'8 000
LT6rT'etT 000
00'000'00% 000
oo 000
06'681°622 000
000 000
000 000
000 000
04'290'08€"T 000
o000 000
000 000
000 000
EWS06'VTT 000
000 0o

TZ'¥69'VEDL 000
SUONIR|09 ied
JEI0T GLA
000 00
S TLT'9ET 00
SuEfeqdeq  INNF
SFeiane

oo

000
000

o0

000
000
000
000
000
000
000

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
00o

000
000

AVIN

000
000

000
000
000
000
000
000
000

0o
000
000
00’0
oo
o0oo
o0oo
000
000
L]
000
000
000
Lo
000
000
000

o000
o000

TYdv

000
000

0on
000
000
000
000
000
000

000
000
000
000
000
000
[Liky
000
000
000
000
000
00qa
000
000
000
0040

000
000

HOUYN

oo
000

000
00
000
000
000
000
000

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

000
000

FCTNTET]

L}
000

000

000
000
000
000
000
0o
000

000
000
000

000
000
000
000
000
000
0o
000
000
000
000
0o
000

000
000

AUVIINVT

groz/LT/TT

000
000

0o

00’0
000
000
000
LYY

000

L)
000
00°0
000
000
o00c
000
000
o0
[LLu
0oc
000
0o
000
0o
000
[LIEL

000
[LIE))

CECTERE]

000
000

oo

000
000
000
000
000
000
000

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

000
18'L80°SVE

0o 000
18480°SPE  LUTEZ'SO0V
{1E's07°187)  (9E'B6B'T9E}

o'8E9°S9E'T  £5'809'6YVS'T

85°280°C 85°780°C
000 000

000 ER'ETYTEL
000 000
SE996'TET  9T'VIT'IR
000 000

£069STET'T  O0'BEL'VET'T

SUETK'VE0'  6T°0TL48TT

9TBPL'BOT  9TT6H'ZE
6L'S0V'Y 08'L5¢'2
00'ZETT 00ZELT'L
20'TEE'GB EE'VPIE
000 000

000 000
60'58p'2L 000

000 000

000 000

000 000

000 98'6T¥'¥aT
000 000

000 000

0o 000
00°6VY'ZE EVOEL'99
000 000

60°79L'v28'T 1S'WST'SZ6'T

Luili}
25°986'PET

STTELOLT

ST'66V'VBL'E

B5Z602
000

000

000

6¥ LETETL
80°6ZS'TT
00°099'£50°2

EYTET'SS6'T

69'V88'6T
SO'ZEE'E
000
OT'L5T'R
00°000°00%
000
18°¥0L'90Z
000

000

000
O'SEL'TEI
000

000

oo

000

000
BLISE'L09'T

000
L6'BZ0'TLT

HIBWIAON

000 000
LUTEZ'90r  2S'986'VET
Y3800  H38W3Ld3AS

00’0
16'820°2LT

(00 TTE'0ER)
98'S09'669'7

85280'2
000

000

000
88'BEV'EDS
OP'0EE'ZOT
00'bSL'T60'T

98'v6L'BIT'T

ZHLEE'ST
S5'200°T
00'FIY'y
TH9EG'ZT
000

0o

00’0

000

(LU

0o
¥8'LOG'ERS
oo

(LR

000
00'9¢L'6T
000
E8'6TH' VLT

000
TLET6'9LE
Anr

BIOZ

FONVIVE INN LI0TUD ONIONI
JONVIVE dV ONIONI

555UIat9 555) SHO[PII([03

$3SN3dX3 101

S35V IVLIdVD

SNYId LNIWAYAIH TVIN/INVIIOIN
S1WAd LNI-NIdd vasn

AVDH /AWAJIY IWIHd [ SISNIIXT 1O
SISNIXT dID

S3SNIdX3 1355V

S3ISNIdXNI INIWILYLS INOINI
SISNAXI

SNOILIIMOD Wi10L

(213 aWI3y/S3LvaaY) ISIW
VIY3LI4VD / DNIONIA

SLNIY

SINvi

TIAONIM - TV1D345

aNQR ‘09 LT0Z

J¥VYDH

21740

191

INiIYd

ONIONND YasN

STALLNIINI JUVIWIVIW H'HI
TVANIWINENS 3NdD
TVANIWILINS LNIILVLLND
{241eys a1eVonIodoidsia) HSQ
SININTILLIS 1HOCIH 1S0D
SINIWAYd IN3ILYd
SNOLDITICD HSVD

JINVIVE INN LIQ3HD ONINNID3G
FONVIVE dV ONINNIDIR

6107 HVIA TWISIH SNOLLYDNGO - SNOLLYITIOD ATHINOW



USDA Rural Devalopment

OUTLAY REPCRT AND REQUEST FOR RETMBURSEMENT OB Approval Na. 00480002 | Eggn
FOR GONSTRUGTION PROGRAMS 1. Typs ol Reguest 2. Basis of Raquas!
{590 insinuctions on Back)
3. Feden) Sponsorng Agency

8. Employes 10 Nunber
04-045-754413928

 Reciplent Organtzation
Name:

Mayers Memarial Hospltal District Nama: Mayors Momonal Hospital District
Mo and Strest: PO Box 459 Mo, and Sirvat PO Box 459
Cy, Staie and Fall River Mils, CA Gy, State and Fall River Mil's, CA
|2 Code: 85026 120 cose: 96026
" STATUS OF FUNDS
PROGRAMS FUNCT.ONS ACTVIIES
CLASSIFICATION ORIGINAL REVISED COSTR TS ACGUM TOTAL
BUDGET BUDGET PERIOD TODATE
5. Adminisiative & Lagal Expenses s 1wooc000| |s 1woo00000] |s - $ 12s13z20) |s  er4es72
b. Land & Right-gl-Ways $ 1000000| |s 1o28sz2| |s . $ iwesgsz] |s -
. Bond lasuanca Faas $ 130.000.00 $  74700.00 S - $ _ 74.700.00 ] .
d. Moving Expenses $ 2soonon| |s  oso0000] |s . 5 . $ 2500000
. OSHPD Fees $ oso00000]| |s esooocoof S 100000 § 22108079] |5 2893021
i. Consuitants - Speciaily S 145,12000] |5 14512000 |$ B $  40,49672| |§  96,603.28
‘ - Projoc! Managsment $ 2sapenco| |s osameono| mfs  ssy084a § 20530049) |5 4948959
9. Specia! Inspsciion & IOR s soso00000| |s sosooooo| s 1210000 $ 2s20288] |s 479797.14
Jh. County & Local Fees, Tasing s 20000000| |s =20000000| I|s 258300 § 12039902 |s  vp60038
I._Pro-Design Archilactural $  p03z310| |s s s seapanl s .
| Eatoment Disines__|s 1.80400000] §$ 15ma4ss10| |s ; s 20020972| | 131318638
k. Refinanco Debt 2011 COP $ 1,848,83200| {5 1,70946420| [$ . S 1,703,48420| |5 .
2011 GO Boad $ 463288000 #|$ 459936883 | wels s § aBg93Es63| | .
L Landscaping - Distct Forcad Account $ 15000000 |s . s $  150,000.00 |
5 _2.222706.00 $99.937.7 . . 00083778
12,1 70,704,508.1 71,401.43 @  3.310,051.97
;. 1,080,00000] |4 1%?%&. : 1,763.00 1,008,080.00 5 231,670,
$ 9,596,89400| [$11.995581.00] |5 671,409.00 § 217248500 [§ 9,923,006.00
#|s aos68200] | 5 - § 30868200
S 10,670.004.00 | |'$ 13.942,003.00 0 M R 02 M R KPP
= —————
22,805,100.00 24.340.880.10] | § 754,803.23 10,575,189.03 13
-HDOOJ&O 2.441.589.10 : 1%.1 502.42 1,313.086
. NET CUMULATIVE COSTS $ 21,805,00000 | |s2180500000) |5 754.603.43 $ 9,845,608.41 $ 1235899359
. Federal loan lo dals § 6,900,000.00 8,500,000.00 § 75460343 $ 310225658 8,797,745 42
— 1,709,484.20 3 . $1,709.484.20 -
$_4,300,000.00 15.80 - - 2,530,515 60
4,574,000: - 4,574.000.00 .
_ 7,665.000.00| 9 31.000.00 B 60.885.63 2.970,134.37
TOTAL FEDERAL SHARE TO DATE | § 21:608,000.00. nih&m. TE4,600.43 5a16.808.1 T5.350.09358
s. Fadoral paymonts previousiy requested | § 21.606.000.00 | | '$ 21.805,000.00 § 8,692,002.08
L_Amount requested lor relmbursemant | § 21.605.00000 | |5 21,80600000| |8 754,603.43 $ 5.446,808.41 $ 12.358,393.89
.. Percentag of physical complstion 100% 311% 4361%
{12, CERTIFICATION
1 ety thad 1o the beat ol my hnowiasdge and belal the DBed cosls or win wiih tha [arma of tha project e 1t tha rembursament mprasonts the Fadera! shate dud

which has net besn previdusly rqueslsc &nd a2 &n Inspeciion has bean parformed and aR work 8 in accordence with tha lsana of tha sward,

©. RECIFIENT b. AGENGY
Signaturs of Autnordrad Candying Oifclal = ] Wm- Dato
4
In by - lo.r21 /¢ (]3 2018
Travis Lakay ('/ 530.336.7512 J. Michagl Colbert £30.233 4137 X 112
[Typod o Prinied Nama and Tila) _(Teaghona)|___{Typed or Pémed Nema and THie] [Talaphione)




